Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: Social Listening and Media Monitoring
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

 
1) Do you use any social listening or media monitoring tools?

Answer:
Leicester City Council does not use any social listening or media monitoring tools.

2) If so, what tools do you use?
3) How much do you spend annually on Social listening and / or media monitoring tools?
4) When does your contract with your supplier end?
5) Who is the senior officer in charge of this contract?
Not applicable in respect of Qs.2-5

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
